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January 27, 2025
TO: CITY COUNCILMEMBERS
FROM: MAYOR MARK FREEMAN

SUBJECT: Appointments to Boards and Committees

The following are my recommendations for appointments to the City of Mesa Advisory
Boards and Committees:

Housing Governing Board — Membership includes City Council and one community
member.

Rut Brea De La Veqa, District 2. Ms. De La Vega has been participating in the
Resident Advisory Board since February 2021 and is a Housing Choice Voucher
participant in good standing, since April 1, 2011. She attended Essex County College in
Newark, New Jersey and has a background in the banking industry. Her one-year term
ends December 31, 2025.

Self-Insurance Board of Trustees — Three-member board including new
appointment.

Katherine Callaway, District 3. Ms. Callaway has extensive experience in the Risk
Management and Insurance professions and is currently a Risk Management Analyst
and Risk Management & Insurance Administrator at Central Arizona Project. She
earned a Bachelor of Science in Business Administration and Insurance from Arizona
State University. Her partial term ends June 30, 2026
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